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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Saturday, July 25, 2009 11:39 AM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 

• Subject: 	 Re: Presidential Appointee Leadership Program 

I can't wait. Ask Rich for his ideas of what I should say. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Jul 24 21:05:26 2009 
Subject: Fw: Presidential Appointee Leadership Program 

The "you" in this is you hrc 

B6 
B6 
B6 
B6 
B6 
B6 
Ub 

Milakofsky,  Benjamin E. 
Christopher P. 
Kristin J 
Sent: Fri Jul 24 18:06:22 2009 
Subject: Presidential Appointee Leadership Program 

Lu, 
Sheehy, 

66-  
; Messina, James A. 

B5 As you know, on the evening of Friday, July 31 and during the day on Saturday, August 1, 

You have been selected to serve on a panel on Saturday morning "Working with Congress and Other Stakeholders to 
Advance the Administration's Priorities." This is an opportunity for you to share your experience and offer insights into 
how the Administration is doing at the six month mark. 

To prepare you for your role as a panelist, we are attaching a briefing document containing information on the panel 
along with a list of panelists and the moderator. You will also be receiving a briefing book at the beginning of next week 
with an agenda and other materials. 

The questions included in the attached document are for you to reflect on as a way to prepare yourself for the 
discussion. 
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If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Thank you for your contribution to ensuring the program's success. 

Liz 

Elizabeth Sears Smith 

Deputy Assistant to the President and 

Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Panel 2 

Secretary Hillary Clinton 

Secretary Ken Salazar 

Secretary Ray LaHood 

Phil Schiliro 

Cecilia Munoz 

Moderator: Jim Messina 
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